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From: Sullivan, Jacob J <sullivanjj@state.gov> on behalf of Sullivan, Jacob J

Sent: Wednesday, August 25, 2010 12:46 PM

To: jake.suilivan B6
Subject: Fw: New Version RELEASE IN PART

Attachments: FA 22 im ams.doc B5,B6 \

From: Slaughter, Anne-Marie NEAR

To: 'H' <HDR22@clintonemail.com>

Cc: Sullivan, Jacob J; Mills, Cheryl D; Muscatine, Lissa; Abedin, Huma
Sent: Wed Aug 25 12:10:40 2010
Subject: New Version

Here it is —| | B5
\ | But what is most important

by far is for you really to engage and make it yours. It has a lot of great stuff in it, but too much, a
reflection in part of the many great cooks we have in the kitchen. USAID sent over all the new

stuff for the development section. Bill Burns helped rewrite the diplomatic section, although 1|

think that still needs the most work. Jim and Jack both gave us overall comments. Jim in particular
emphasized the need, | think rightly, to demonstrat e that as with the QDR, the QDDR is an

initiative designed to figure out what we need to stock up on today to have the right assets on hand

for what we foresee as the problems and crises of tomorrow. Hence the new top, but we can

certainly go back to the old one. | look forward to your reactions and your edits.

AM

Anne-Marie Slaughter
Director of Policy Planning
U.S. Department of State
(202) 647-2972
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